MEMORANDUM

Date
To:

Bureau Chief



OSH/Compliance XX
From:

District Supervisor



Compliance District #
Re:
CSHO Completion of Initial SCO/HCO I Training Program

CSHO has been employed as a Safety/Health Compliance Officer SCO I/HCO I by the North Carolina Department of Labor since (Date).  During his time with the OSH Division, he has participated in a Professional Development and Training Program (per Operational Procedure Notice 64E).  This program included formal classroom instruction, the review and application of specific safety and health standards, the use of safety & industrial hygiene equipment, and participating in safety and health compliance inspections.

CSHO’s formal training to date has included: (list course numbers and title). CSHO also took the FEMA online incident command courses as required for new OSH trainees.  They participated in XX safety & health inspections during his training period, XX of which were under the direct supervision of a CSHO II or their supervisor.  They participated in a variety of inspections in both construction and manufacturing, including several accidents (e.g. Establishment Names) and one public sector fatality (Establishment Name).
During this training period, CSHO has demonstrated the necessary skills and competence level required of an SCO I/HCO I to conduct all phases of an independent inspection.  
At this time, I respectfully request that SCO/HCO I (NAME) be approved to conduct independent inspections under his CSHO ID# XXXX, effective (Date).  Attached for your consideration is the completed OPN 64 training plan.  SCO I/HCO I (Name) is meeting or exceeding the elements of their current performance management work plan.

Regards,

District Supervisor

